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Ann Cole

From: Carlotta Stauffer on behalf of Braulio Baez

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 11:.07 AM

To: Caroline Klancke

Cc: Braulio Baez; Chuck Hill; Mary Anne Helton; Curt Kiser; Jennifer Crawford; Tom Ballinger;
Patti Daniel; Lisa Harvey; Apryl Lynn; Carlotta Stauffer; Kate Hamrick; Jacqueline Moore;
Commissioners Advisors, Pamela Paultre; Cristina Slaton; Kay Posey; Betty Leland; Terry
Holdnak; Terri Fleming; Ann Cole; Catherine Potts

Subject: RE: Item 2: Request for Oral Modification

Approved

From: Caroline Klancke

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 9:09 AM

To: Braulio Baez

Cc: Chuck Hill; Mary Anne Helton; Curt Kiser; Jennifer Crawford; Tom Ballinger; Patti Daniel
Subject: Item 2: Request for Oral Modification

Staff would like to request approval to make an minor oral modification to Item 2. In particular, on pages 1, 2, and 3, the
rule citation erroneously contains references to subsection (r) of Rule 25-30.033, F.A.C. Staff would like to request the
removal of all references to the waiver of subsection (r) contained in the recommendation.
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